



CITY OF TUALATIN

Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

FROM: Megan George, Deputy City Manager

DATE: September 8, 2025

SUBJECT:
2026 Legislative Agenda Preparation

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Thorn Run Partners, LLC provided the City Council with a recap of the 2025 State Legislative Session and an update on federal advocacy on August 25, 2025. Unfortunately, there was not time for the City Council to brainstorm potential priority items for the 2026 legislative agendas during that meeting.

Tonight, City staff will provide a brief presentation and ask the City Council to consider priorities for the next calendar year. The draft agendas are tentatively scheduled to return for the City Council's consideration on November 24, 2025. The 2025 agendas, and the League of Oregon Cities' 2025-2026 priorities are attached to this staff report for reference.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Presentation
- Attachment – 2025 State Legislative Agenda
- Attachment – 2025 Federal Legislative Agenda
- Attachment – League of Oregon Cities 2025 – 2026 Legislative Priorities